Box 522
Carlsbad, Hew Mexico

Dr. E. H. Wells
State Geologist
Santa Fe,

New Mexico

Dear Dr. Jells:
Mr J. C. 72, Artesia, tells me
that the well of 0ld Seven Rivers out-fit has

not been plugged.” The well is in WiNW. Sec. 29
T.18 S., R. 28 E.

Mr. Caston is #i ng 40 \plug the well for
the casing. Due to fac hat he has a state
lease on this tract \(—H-2237 assignment #1 | I

told him to go ahead.

Hoping this meets Cf%:fggr pproval.

Very truly yours,

P.S.

Caston at one time had an agreement with the
Seven Rivers Co. to do this, and is going to try
to look up some of the remiining members, in Artesia,
80 that he will have a clear title to the pipe.



